Town of Mecan Regular Town Meeting at Mecan Town Hall

1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949

Meeting date of July 12th, 2016

Meeting July 12th, 2016 Town of Mecan

Meeting called to order at 7:02pm with pledge of allegiance. Present Mike Raddatz, Nancy Reuter, Caroline Gemoll, Irene Palmer.

Minutes of June 16th, 2016 read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to accept minutes as read by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed

Financial Report read by Irene Palmer, Motion to accept June Financial Report Nancy Reuter made motion to accept financial report, 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Passed.

New Business

Update on repair for the highway, Scott's still have not received the stones from K&K, they should get them shortly.

County Highway letter stating that they will do no services from Marquette County Highway for the Town of Mecan. Letter Stated that they will cease any work as of June 13th,2016. June 22nd, Mike talked to Randy from Highway department at different meeting and Mike asked about pot holes, and signs, but Randy stated we would need to contact our contractors. A tree went down and postman could not get through on Eagle Rd. Sheriff was called and stated tree was blocking road. Per WI state statutes the sheriff is responsible for safe passage on the roads, Mike stated that we would pay the County. Marquette County council stated the we can not do this. County stated that county said they would up the surcharge as we do not do all our business with the County, Mike answered that not all townships have all their services through the county, so they should also be charged extra for surcharge. Mike talked to Princeton Fire Department, to see if they would be willing clean up downed trees. They stated they would be interested.

Mike called Scott's on signage, there was a sign down on Fox, Kingas would put signs in but we would need to buy the posts and signs and he would put them up, but we would need to store them. Mike is still looking into other options, for someone in the dells. Lots of calls on the pot holes.

Comprehensive Planning Meeting- Mike and Nancy went to the meeting. Now 10 year plan and they are putting Farm and Preservation and Comprehensive Planning are now combined. We have to do this. There needs to be a resolution and we need to have a public hearing and this needs to be published in the paper. Next meeting will need to be changes August 17th at 7:00 p.m. due to elections on August 9th, 2016. Notification needs to be on the web site, and publish in the paper. Need to put Comprehensive Planning meeting in September 13th, in the Paper.

Zoning Huron Bay burned house - Have a release. Corporate Counsel at the County stated their may be additional charges, Mike advised that it was too late we already billed and paid all parties. Daniels took down and we paid Daniels for the excavation.

Old Business

Building permits - Received payment on the one.

Corespondence- From Mike: New zoning for the plan usage map and ordinance revisions. Need our septic tank pumped, Mike will call Al's Plumbing. Mike has some golf cart permits.

Caroline- Nationwide update, Application for Temp / Permit at Lakeside for July 16th, at Lakeside Poolside. Motion to accept the Temp / Picnic Permit for Big Brothers of Marquette County, by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Note Pigfest is Sept 9th so would need to approve at the August meeting.

Vouchers 116 to 227. Motion to approve vouchers 116-227 by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Mike Raddatz. Passed. Voucher 118 for \$15.00 will be voided as Nancy paid for the meeting and was reimbursed as an expense on payroll sheet.

Citizens Comments- Marty wanted to know if the trailer on Fox ct

Next meeting date is August 17th, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.

Motion to adjourn by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter.. Passed Meeting adjourned 8:01 pm.